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February 14, 2024

Leon / Ray Moores

Moores Mining, LLC
32906 Highway 141
Gateway, CO 81522

RE: Moores Pit, File No. M-1980-178, Technical Revision (TR-2) Adequacy Review

Dear Mr. Moores:

On January 29, 2024, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) filled your Technical
Revision request TR-2 for the Moores Pit, Permit No. M-1980-178.

During previous discussions with the Division, it was indicated that the scale and scale house
would remain as a permanent feature post-mining as they are also used for agricultural purposes.
The TR Request did not include verbiage indicating that was a desire. If this change is not made
at this time and the scale and scale house is to remain, a separate request will need to be made
at a later date. Please clarify if this change is being made under TR-4 by Monday, March 25,
2024. If no response is provided the Division will continue to bond for the removal of this feature.

If you require additional information, or have questions or concerns, please feel free to contact
me. Amy Yeldell at the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety, Room 215, 1001 E 62" Ave
Denver, CO 80216. Direct contact can be made by phone at 970-210-1272 or via email at
amy.yeldell@ state.co.us

Sincerely,

Amy Yeldell
Environmental Protection Specialist

Ec: Travis Marshall, Senior EPS, DRMS
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